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Public Housing Notice 2021-02 

                     Addendum #4       

 

To:  Local Housing Authorities 

From:  Ben Stone, Director, Division of Public Housing   

Date:  April 8, 2021 

Re:  Notice of Funding Availability – Resident Service Coordinators Addendum #4 – 

Question and Answers Part III 

 

 
 

 

NOFA – Resident Service Coordinators Addendum #4 – Questions and Answers Part III 

 

 

Q. I was wondering if a part time executive director would be eligible this position? 

A. The RSC award cannot be used to pay for additional hours for a part-time executive director 

to serve as RSC at the same LHA for which they serve as executive director. 

Part-time executive directors may serve as RSCs at LHAs other than where they serve as 

executive director provided that combined hours from both positions do not exceed full-time 

work. 
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